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Maureen Forsythe

From: Gina Castellano <gcastellano@ridgenet.org>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Maureen Forsythe
Subject: Updates from RHS

 

Dear Ridgewood Families, 

Here is what is happening at Ridgewood High School in the next few weeks: 

Dates to Remember: 
April 20th- Secretary of State Mobile ID Unit at RHS 
April 21st -Senior Cap/Gown Pickup 
April 25th -PSAT/SAT Makeup Testing 
April 28, 29, 30- SPRING PLAY 
May 1st- Freshman Dental Forms Due 

Secretary of State Mobile ID Unit 
On Thursday, April 20th the Illinois Secretary of State’s Mobile ID Unit will be at Ridgewood in the Auditorium Hallway. This event is 
open to the public from 10:00am-11:30am and to Ridgewood students from 11:30am-1:40pm.  While several services are offered, 
please note due to security risks, the Mobile ID Unit cannot process Real ID Drivers’ Licenses and ID Cards.  Also, all payments must 
be made by check, credit card, debit card, or money order.  No cash is accepted.  For more information, including fees, services and 
required documents please check out d234.org.  If you have any questions please contact Dan Rosenberg by email at 
drosenberg@ridgenet.org or by phone at 708-456-4242 ext 1297. 

PSAT/SAT Makeup Testing 
If your child was absent on Wednesday, April 12th for PSAT/SAT testing, they will need to take the makeup test on 
Tuesday, April 25th.  You and your child have been notified via email and will be sent reminders about testing.  If you have 
questions, please contact Jennifer Tan at 708-697-5548 or jtan@ridgenet.org.      

AP Testing 
Ridgewood High School will be AP Testing from May 1-5 and May 8-12. 

 The following items are required on the day of the test:  
o Two sharpened No. 2 pencils with erasers, for all responses on your multiple-choice answer sheet. (Students 

outside the U.S.: bring HB or No. 2 pencils.) 
o Two pens with black or dark blue ink for completing areas on the exam booklet covers and for free-response 

questions in most exams. 
o A watch that does not have internet access, does not beep or make noise, and does not have an alarm. 
o Up to two approved calculators with the necessary capabilities if you are taking an AP Biology, AP Calculus, AP 

Chemistry, AP Environmental Science, AP Physics, or AP Statistics Exams. Visit apstudents.org/courses to find the 
calculator policy for your subject. For a list of approved graphing calculators, visit apstudents.org/calculators. 

o A ruler or straightedge only if you are taking an AP Physics Exam. Protractors are not allowed. 
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o If you do not attend the school at which you are taking the exam, you must bring a current government-issued or 
school-issued photo ID. Additional ID may be requested by authorized test centers outside the U.S. 

o If you have been approved for testing accommodations by College Board, your SSD Student Accommodations 
Letter from College Board to verify your approval. 

 Here are some items to consider:  
o All exams are scheduled to take place in the auditorium on the stage, unless a student has been approved for special 

testing accommodations and notified that they will be testing in a different location.  
o Students should plan on arriving 15-20 minutes prior to their testing time. 
o If students bring a phone it will be collected before the exam and returned following the exam. 
o Food and drinks are not allowed in the testing area. 
o All 8:00 am exams begin promptly at 8:00 am and once all exam materials have been distributed late students will 

not be able to test. 
o All 12:00 pm exams will begin promptly at 12:00 pm unless there was a delay during the 8:00 am exam. 
o Some 12:00 pm exams may go past 3:15 pm, if this is the case students will not be dismissed until the exam is 

over.  Students need to be aware of this and plan any afternoon obligations accordingly. 
o 12:00 pm exam takers need to schedule their lunch during period 9 so that they are ready to test by 12:00pm. 

Athletic Summer Camps 
Here we go!  All of the coaches at  Ridgewood High School are excited to offer another outstanding summer filled with camps, clinics, 
and leagues.   All of the camps will be held in our incredible facilities here at Ridgewood.  Our camps offer many opportunities for all 
grade levels to learn, improve, compete, and have fun!!   You can browse our camp offerings at 2023 Ridgewood Summer Camps, 
Clinics, & Leagues Brochure.  Please note - we have transitioned to a new online registration and payment system.  Details and 
instructions are included in the registration packet. Please contact Athletic Director, Rob St. John (rstjohn@ridgenet.org) with any 
questions.  Additionally, the Head Coach emails are provided in the brochure should you have a specific question for them.  We are 
looking forward to a great summer!!   

Volunteer Opportunity 
The Chicago Public Library's 2023 Summer Learning Challenge will feature in-person registration and book reporting. This means that 
they need Junior Volunteers to help with the Summer Learning Challenge.  Volunteering at the library is an exciting and air-conditioned 
way to acquire job experience and service hours during the summertime.   

WHO: Youth ages 12-17* 
Volunteers must meet the following criteria: 

 ages 12 or older (in 6th grade or higher) 
 available to volunteer a minimum of 16 hours during the summer at 

assigned neighborhood library 
 able to read well, listen, follow directions and manage time well 
 enjoy working with others, especially engaging and interacting with young 

children and their grown-ups 
 able to attend a training session at their neighborhood library 
 City of Chicago volunteers are required to be vaccinated 

o Volunteers must submit their vaccination details through the 
https://webapps4.chicago.gov/eforms/employeevaccination 
*Volunteers 18 or older must be approved for their position through the City of Chicago fingerprinting and screening process. 
A screening referral form with instructions for this process may be obtained at a neighborhood library. 

WHAT: Beginning June 10, 2023, Chicago Public Library will host our annual summer program for all ages. Volunteers can assist 
librarians with this program by: 

 Registering kids for the program 
 Organizing registration materials for the program 
 Talking to kids returning to the library to reflect on their reading and 

learning 
 Preparing for events and activities at the library by preparing materials 

under librarian direction 
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This volunteer program is a pre-employment experience for youth ages 12-17. This experience helps youth learn how to work 
with children and be mentors, keep schedules, work collaboratively, gain experience in public service and organize complex 
records associated with the program. Volunteers play a meaningful role in developing and mentoring lifelong readers and 
learners. 
Volunteers are evaluated based on their availability, commitment, demonstrated success in working with youth and families 
and organizational skills. 

WHERE: All Chicago Public Library locations. 
HOW: Contact Oriole Park Library to get more information. 

Senior Cap/Gown Pickup 
Seniors can pick up their cap/gown on Friday, April 21st from 11:30AM to 1:45PM at the Gym Lobby (located across the old 
gym).  Herff Jones will be here to hand them out.  You can either (1) call 815-756-4743 to make a credit card payment over the phone 
or (2) bring cash payment on April 21st. Herff Jones does not accept personal checks. The price of the cap/gown depends on when 
you placed your order.  If you have questions about the cost or whether you paid, you will need to contact Herff Jones (815-756-4743). 
If you cannot pick up on April 21st, please email Jennifer Tan at jtan@ridgenet.org to schedule a pickup time.  

Last Day of School Schedule 
We will be running the following schedule on Wednesday, June 7th (the student’s last day of school).  Student’s will be released at 1:35 
p.m. 

 

Ridgewood High School Parents Club:  
Please consider joining the Ridgewood High School Parents Club!!  The Mission of the RHS Parents’ Club is to enhance the high 
school experience for the students. The RHS Parents’ Club is a diverse group of committed adults who volunteer for this non-profit 
organization to support social activities and provide opportunities for our children to network and learn from each other.  For more 
information check out the Ridgewood Parents Club Website Link.   

FAFSA Reminder 
Attention Seniors!  This is a friendly reminder that FAFSA completion is a graduation requirement.  If you have not completed the 
FAFSA, you must get that completed prior to being approved to graduate.  If you need any assistance, please schedule an 
appointment with your counselor.  If you need an evening appointment, please contact our ISAC representative, Elizabeth Barrera, at 
630-689-7759 or  https://calendly.com/elizabeth-barrera. 
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Scholarships 
Attention seniors!  If you’re looking for scholarships, please make sure to check out our scholarship bulletin: 
https://www.d234.org/student-life/scholarship-and-job-bulletin-/ 

Competency Courses - Grading Reminders 
As a reminder, many of our courses use competency grading to show a student’s level of proficiency in skills. This means that these 
courses show an average level of proficiency, shown by a numeric value, rather than a traditional letter grade, to show student’s 
progress in learning. Teachers will enter letter grades at the end of each semester for a student’s transcript. During the semester, 
please click on the student’s FG score in order to see your student’s overall percentage in the course out of 100. For more 
detailed information, please take a look at our Competency Grading Overview. 

Year-Long Calendar 
The link to the school-wide calendar can be found on the RHS website, under About RHS / Yearly Calendar:  CLICK HERE FOR 
YEAR-LONG CALENDAR.  

Best,  
RHS Administration  
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STEAM Summer Camp at Oakton College 
For those ages 8-14, Oakton College is offering a STEAM Summer Camp.  Please see the flyer for more information: 



7

 
 

Ridgewood Community High School District 234 would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be 
removed from our list, please contact Ridgewood Community High School District 234 directly. To stop receiving all email 
messages distributed through our Skylert service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe  

Skylert is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, students and staff 
through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.  

 


